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Republic of the Philippines
CIVIL AVIATION AUTHORITY OF THE PHILIPPINES

SUPPLEMENTAL / BID B1JLLETIN NO. 8

PI,RCHASE/INSTALLATION OF ILS for ILOLO INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT
(Bid No. 22-016-06 Alpha)

07 Ocaober 2022

Plees€ note the following amendments/ revisions/ clarifioations to the Bidding
Documents:

I

Reference Remarks Answer

Tech Specs 5.17.1.3.1... install new
shielded 8 AWG XLPE....

Sched. Of Reqts 1.1 ... Power Cable, #14
sq (#6 AwG)

Please clari$, which specification should
we follow for the size ofpower cable to
be use.

For reference, the common size we used
for Navigational Aids is #E AWG.

Additional
information/
requirement

Size of power cable shall be #6AWG
per Schedule of Requirements.

Technical specification 5. 17. 1.3. 1

shall be corrected accordingly to 6
AWG instead of 8 AWG.

Tech Specs 2.17.1.3.2 & 2.17.1.3.3 Install
new 2 Sets 15 KVA Transformer

Sched. of Reqts. 1.2.1 & 1.2.3 ...to
insall the existing

Please clarifr, if the bidder will need to
supply new or re-use the existing step-
up/step-down Eansformer?

Yes, the contractor shall insall new
step-up/stepdown transforner.

Tech Specs 2.6.3 ... Fiber Optic Cable

Please be advised that the specification
for the Fiber Optic Cable tailored to
specific brand.

Can Philcox supply different brand that
is also compliant to telecom standard
such as ANSVICEA?

Additional
information/
requirement

Yes, equivalent Armored Shgle
Mode Fiber Optic Cable with
similar specifications can be

offered that shall comply with
ANSI/ICEA S-87-640 telecom

standards.

Sched. of Reqts. 1.2.6 Supplyof I5KVA
Portable Generator and Hand Pallet Lifter

Please be advised the quantity ofthe
portable generator and pallet lifter
required for the bid.

Additional
information/
requirement

Required item shall be 2 sets of
IsKVA Portable Generator and 1 unit
of Hand Pallet Lifter.
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Additional
information/
rcquirement



In relation to sched. of Reqts. 1 .2.6

is CAAP plan to supply and install this
Portable Generator Set permanently
inside the shelter or shall only be tum
over to CAAP warehouse?

Additional
information/
requirement

No, the Portable Generator Set shall

not be installed in the shelter and to
be delivered to the ANS Facility-in-
charge of Iloilo Airport.

Tech. Spec 2.1.2.7... the ILS system
shall have an interlock

Considering that this is single system,
please advised, ifthe bidder is rcquired
to supply the interlock syslem

Additional
information/
requirement

Yes, the ILS system interlock is

required,

Tech Specs 9.1.3 ... total of 30 calendar
days downtime for the ILS

Philcox request that the downtime of ILS
be changed to 60 calendar days.

30 days are not feasible for the
dismantling of old ILS, installation of
new ILS including necessary civil works
for the Glide Path Tower, Cable Phasing
and Flight Check Commissioning.

hevious ILS installation, like in
Francisco Bangoy (Davao) lntemational
Airport were given 60 calendar days
downtime for each ILS.

Additional
information/
requirement

Total 30 calendr days downtime is

required for this project.

This bid bulletin shall be an integral part of the Bidding Documents and the same shall be enclosed

in the technical bid envelop/component and shall be marl<ed/abbed acoordingly.

For the information and guidance ofall concerned.
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DKT
Bids and Awards Committee



PHILCOX (PHILIPPINES), INC.
PHII.COX AUIDING, 172 SAI-CEDO STREEI,

I.E6ASPI VITLAGE, MAKATI CITY PHILIPPINES

P.O. 8OX 2256 MAKATI CITY CEN]RAL POST OFFICE 1229

04 october 2022

CAPT. EDGARDO G, DIAZ

Chairman, Bids and Awards Committee

Civil Aviation Authority of the Philippines (CAAP)

Mia Road Pasay Clty

Subj: Clarifications on Bid for Purchase/lnstallation of ILS for lloilo lntemational Airport, Eld o.:

22-016{E Al-PHA

Dear Sir,

Reference to the Bid for Purchase/lnstallation of lLS for lloilo lnternational Airport, Philcox would like

to clarify the followinB observation on the bid documents.

No Technical Specs/Reference Query/Clarification

1 Tech Specs 5.L7.1.3.1
shielded 8 AwG xLPE....

lnstall new

Sched. Of Reqts 1.1 .. Power Cable, fl14 sq

(#6 AWG)

Tech Specs 2.17.L.3.2 & 2.17.1.3.3 lnstall
new 2 Sets 15 KVA Transformer

sched. of Reqts. 1.2.! &1.2.3..to instoll the
existing

Please clarify, which specification should we

follow for the size of power cable to be use'

For reference, the common size we used for
Navigational Aids is #8 AWG.

2 Please clarify, if the bidder will need to supply

new or re-use the existing step-up/step-down
transformer?

3 Tech Specs 2.6.3.. Fiber Optic Cable Please be advised that the specification for the
Fiber Optic Cable tailored to specific brand.

Can Philcox supply different brand that is also

compliant to telecom standard such as

ANSr/rCEA?

4 Sched. Of Reqts. 1.2.5 Supply of 15KVA

Portable Generator and Hand Pallet Lifter
Please be advised the quantity of the portable
generator and pallet lifter required for the bid.

5 ln relation to Sched. Of Reqts. 1.2.6 is CAAP plan to supply and install this Portable
Generator Set permanently inside the shelter
or shall only be turn over to CAAP warehouse?

6 Tech. Spec 2.L.2.7... the ILS system shall
have an interlock

Considering that this is single system, please

advised, if the bidder is required to supply the
lnterlock system

TEf_EpHONE NOs. (632) 892-3417, 892-3415, 892-3418 FAX NO. (632)819-1018



, PHILCOX (PHTLIPPINES), rNC.
PHILCOX BUILDING, 172 SALCEDO STRETT,

LEGASPI VILLAGE. MAKATI CITY PHII.IPPINES

P,O BOX 2256 MAKATI CITY CENTRAT POST OFFICE 1229

Looking forward for your favorable response on our request.

Very truly yours,

Jilrip(
BGEN. EENERSO V. MALIGAT (RET.I

Authorized Representative

7 Tech Specs 9.1.3 ... total of 30 calendar days

downtime for the ILS

Philcox request that the downtime of ILS be

changed to 50 calendar daYs.

30 days are not feasible for the dismantling of
old lLS, installation of new lLs including

necessary civil works for the Glide Path Tower,

Cable Phasing, and Flight Check

commissioning.

Previous ILS ;nstallation, like in Francisco

Bangoy (Davao) lnternational Airport were

given 60 calendar days downtime for each |LS'
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